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Salome Lomadze

From: Salome Lomadze
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:29 PM
To: Rylina Anna
Cc: Nana Jamburia; Nino Sherozia
Subject: RE: MHRA methodology Clarification Questions

Dear Anna, 
 
Please see below answers to your queries: 
 

1. Are Institutes and Universities (local and international)  allowed to participate in the bid?  
Both national and international Institutes, Universities are eligible for the bid 
 

2. Section 3 Bid Data Sheet, point 6 refers to Bid Security. We asked our bank to sign a form that you propose, 
however our bank refuses to sign this specific format.  
I attach the example that our bank signed for another project. Can this document qualify as guarantee?   
Only a Bank guarantee that is in compliance with conditions stipulated in the Form H: Form of Proposal 
Security  may be considered. In case it covers all the conditions of the Form H, Bank Guarantee may be provided 
in other form. 
 

3. Is it possible to be selected without providing the bank guarantee ? Please advise 
We can provide all the documents certifying that the company is financially stable e.g turnover, balance 
sheet, etc  
Proposal without bid security(bank guarantee) in the amount indicated in the RfP will be discarded and not 
considered for further evaluation 

 
Best Regards, 
Salome 

From: Rylina Anna <Anna.Rylina@anteagroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:12 PM 
To: Nino Sherozia <nino.sherozia@undp.org>; Salome Lomadze <salome.lomadze@undp.org> 
Subject: MHRA methodology Clarification Questions 
 
Dear Nino,  
 
Following yesterday pre-bid skype call we would like to ask some clarification questions regarding the proposal:  

4. Are Institutes and Universities (local and international)  allowed to participate in the bid?  
5. Section 3 Bid Data Sheet, point 6 refers to Bid Security. We asked our bank to sign a form that you propose, 

however our bank refuses to sign this specific format.  
I attach the example that our bank signed for another project. Can this document qualify as guarantee?   
Is it possible to be selected without providing the bank guarantee ? Please advise 
We can provide all the documents certifying that the company is financially stable e.g turnover, balance sheet, 
etc  

 
Best regards,  
Anna Rylina | Business Development  
Antea Group 
+32 (0)9 261 63 06 ; +32 (0)496 27 63 10 
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Anna.Rylina@anteagroup.com 
www.anteagroup.be 

 
 
 
This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 


